PUBLIC HEARING

FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF PROPOSED BURSAR PROJECT (800 MW)



Public Hearing near village Tiller, Tehsil Marwah, District Kishtwar



Public Hearing near village Lopara, Tehsil Dachhan, District Kishtwar

Conducted by:
JAMMU AND KASHMIR STATE POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

JAMMU AND KASHMIR STATE POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL OFFICER, DODA/ KISHTWAR

No.: SPCB/DK/2017/264

Dated: - 26/09/2017

The Regional Director
J&K State Pollution Control Board,
Narwal Transport Nagar,
Jammu

Subject:- Report of Public Hearings conducted in respect of 800 MW Bursar Project of NHPC Limited in District Kishtwar

Sir,

Kindly find enclosed herewith the complete proceedings of Public Hearings (including videography & photographs) in respect of Bursar Project, Kishtwar conducted on 21-09-2017 near village Titler (Tehsil Marwah) and on 23-09-2017 near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan) for further necessary action at your end please.

Thanking you,

Encls: 07 sets of public Hearing report

Yours faithfully,

Doda / Kichtwar

MINUTES OF ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEARING IN RESPECT OF BURSAR PROJECT(800 MW) CONDUCTED ON 21/09/2017 AT 11.00 A.M. AT NEAR VILLAGE TILLER TEHSIL MARWAH, DISTRICT KISHTWAR, JAMMU AND KASHMIR

The public hearing for environmental clearance in respect of Bursar Project (800 MW) to be executed by NHPC Ltd was conducted by J&K State Pollution Control Board on 21/09/2017 at 11:00 AM near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District Kishtwar, J&K. A large number of people from Project affected area and other adjoining areas of Tehsil Marwah namely Kadarana, Hynen, Chainjer, Tiller, Hanzal, Deharana, Hatri, Machhana, Goomri, Dwarpath, Rad, Nawapachi, Dehrai, Naugam, Pathgam, Yourdu etc. were present on the occasion.

Following panel members were present during the public hearing:

 Sh. Angrez Singh Rana District Magistrate District Kishtwar Chairman

 Dr. Yash Paul Sr. Scientist, Head Labs/State Board Analyst J&K State Pollution Control Board, Jammu (Representative of Regional Director) Member

Sh. Mukesh Singh Bali
 Divisional Officer,
 J&K State Pollution Control Board,
 Kishtwar

Member

Representatives of NHPC Limited:

- 1. Sh. P K Langer, General Manager
- Dr. Shahid Ali Khan, General Manager (Environment)
- Sh. Umesh Parihar, Manager (Civil)
- 4. Sh. Faroog Ahmed Beg, Manager (Civil)
- Sh. Shashi Paul Singh, Manager (Environment)
- Sh. Rahul Srivastava, AM (Environment)
- 7. Sh. Sachin Vans, AM (Civil)
- 8. Sh. Bhuvneshwar Singh Yadav, Engineer (Electrical)
- Sh. Vinit Kumar Gupta, PRO
- 10. Sh. Rajesh Bokade, Asstt. Programmer (IT)

On.

Malah

19

Representatives of EIA Consultant (University of Kashmir):

- 1. Dr. G. A. Bhat, Professor (Retired), University of Kashmir
- Dr. Arshid Jehangir, Asstt. Professor, University of Kashmir
- 3. Dr. Samiullah Bhat, Asstt. Professor, University of Kashmir

Speakers from the project affected villages:

- 1. Sh. Gulam Mohammad Malik, Village Chanjer
- 2. Sh. Gulam Hassan Lone, Village Chanjer
- 3. Sh. Parvez Ahmed, Village Dehrana
- 4. Sh. Nasir Ahmed, Sarpanch Village Deharana
- Sh Lakhmi Chand, Village Hanzal
- 6. Sh. Riaz Ahmed, Village Rad

In all more than 800 (Eight Hundred) people attended the public hearing the same can be viewed in video recording. The attendance sheet is enclosed as Annexure-A.

Er. Sanjay Rathore, from J&K SPCB started the proceedings of Public Hearing with the permission of Hon'ble Chairman. He welcomed the Chairman, Members of the Public Hearing Panel, Guests including EIA Consultants and the Public present on the occasion. He informed the public that the detailed features of the Project would be provided to them by the Project Proponents. He further informed the speakers to be precise and to-the point. Then he requested Dr. Yash Paul, to brief as to why public hearing is conducted for grant of environmental clearance for developmental Projects.

Dr. Yash Paul, Sr. Scientist, J&K SPCB welcomed the public participants and introduced about panel & officers of Project. He stated that as per the EIA Notification dated 14/09/2006 issued under purview of Environmental Protection Act, 1986 by the Ministry of Environment & Forests, Government of India, some specific large Projects falling under Schedule - 'A' & 'B' of the said Notification are required to undergo for the environmental public hearing and hence the environmental public hearing in respect of Bursar Project (800 MW) is being conducted. He requested each and every person having any doubt, suggestions, questions, views, etc about the proposed project, same can be expressed, for which time will be given to each person. He told that the proceedings of the Public Hearing shall be covered through videography.

(De

Yulond

UB

Dr. Yash Paul, told that the proceedings of public hearing can be collected from J&K SPCB Office / DC Office by any one after one week of public hearing. He said that all the concerns of locals shall be communicated word by word to Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change (MoEF&CC), Govt. of India for examination by Panel of Experts constituted by the Ministry.

Er. Sanjay Rathore then invited Sh. P. K. Langer, General Manager NHPC to explain about the details of proposed Bursar Project.

Sh. P.K. Langer, General Manager NHPC, briefed about the profile of NHPC Ltd and the Power Stations commissioned by NHPC across various states like Chamera-I, Chamera-II, Chamera-III in Himachal Pradesh, Tanakpur & Dhauliganga in Uttrakhand, Uri-I, Uri-II, Salal, Sewa-II, Nimoo Bazgo, Chutak, Dulhasti etc. in J&K, Rangit in Sikkim, TLDP-III,TLDP-IV & Teesta-V in West Bengal. He also briefed about the construction projects like Kishanganga in J&K, Subansiri Lower in Arunachal Pradesh, Parbati-II in Himachal Pradesh etc. He introduced about Survey and Investigation Projects of NHPC like Kotli Bhel-I and II, Dhualiganga Intermediate, Goriganga-IIIA, Wind Power Projects & Solar Power Projects.

He also explained about the salient features of Bursar Project like Dam height, HRT, Power Houses, design energy and its importance as National Project for our country to store water. He further told that Bursar Project is only Project under Indus Water Treaty where water can be stored for irrigation and power shall also be generated. He further explained the benefits of Bursar Project for regulating the discharge during winters for the downstream located Power Stations.

Dr. Arshid Jehangir, Asstt. Professor, Kashmir University informed the public that the EIA & EMP studies of Bursar Project have been carried out by CORD, University of Kashmir and they are the Consultants for the EIA & EMP Reports. The EIA Consultant explained about the EIA study, collection of three seasons data, various aspects studied during the period viz. flora & fauna, fisheries, Air, Water & Noise parameters, wildlife, riverine ecosystem, Land use/ Land cover, aspects, Socio-economic survey. hydrology, meteorology, geological demographic profile etc. and various impacts of Project in downstream area and other parameters. He also briefed the details of Geology, Air Quality, Water Quality and Socio-Economic data gathered in last two years. He explained about the Kishtwar high altitude National Park and door to door survey carried out for socio-economic study. He briefed the participants about the EIA report and

(Lee

Murado

various environmental aspects by reading the Executive Summary in local language Urdu as well as in Kashmiri. He explained about the study area of Project and the objective of the study to assess the impacts. He told that various Environmental Management Plans have been prepared to mitigate the impacts of the proposed Project. The EIA Consultant explained about various aspects of management plans like CAT plan, biodiversity conservation plan, fish management plan, Public health management plan, waste management plan, Muck Disposal Plan, Rehabilitation & Resettlement and Local Area Development Plan, Air, Water & Noise management, Reservoir Rim Treatment & Green Belt Development Plan etc. He further explained the details of funds allocated for the various management plans. He briefed about the requirement of land for project and importance of e-flow for aquatic sustenance of ecology in downstream of Project. He also explained about the contents of EIA in local language.

Dr. G. A. Bhat, Professor (Retired), University of Kashmir clarified that Consultants from Kashmir University are not employees of NHPC and they are an independent agency. He also briefed about the impact assessment carried out by University of Kashmir and various management plans formulated by them and recommendations made in EIA & EMP reports to mitigate various impacts of Project.

Dr. Shahid Ali Khan, General Manager (Environment), NHPC Ltd briefed about Resettlement & Rehabilitation Plan for affected persons. He explained in detail about the villages and families affected due to creation of reservoir. He communicated that public hearing is a mandatory process for getting environmental clearances. The land and houses submerging in reservoir shall be surveyed and acquired after the clearance. The benefits provided under R&R plan is based on the latest R&R plan approved by Govt. of J&K for Kishanganga Hydro Project. All facilities shall be provided in R&R colony after consultation with Project Affected Families. Local area Development and community social development plan shall be implemented in Project area as goodwill. Medical and education facility of Project shall be extended to locals also. He stressed that without cooperation of local people no project can survive. He explained that the R&R benefits are over & above the compensation of land. He assured that the displacement shall be done only after making all arrangement to rehabilitate the affected persons.

Er. Sanjay Rathore appealed to the participants that they can give their suggestions/objections regarding the proposed project.

WE

Ynundo

UA.

Accordingly, the views, suggestions, etc. expressed by the public participants are as follows:

1. Sh. Ghulam Mohammad Malik, Village Chanjer

- > Literacy rate is very less in Marwah and locals cannot understand English
- CWC in 1962 had planned Bursar Project.
- > We are facing power and energy shortage for 125 Crore population of India. Marwah is in dark ages since independence.
- > We are welcoming the project if Hanzal and Dehrana are not submerged.
- > We want Project to be developed but concerns in respect of environment, Geology, climate change and other aspects should be attended appropriately.
- > A Technical College at Marwah should be developed so that the local people could develop their skills.
- > 12 % to 15 % Power from project should be given for local area development.

2. Sh. Ghulam Hassan Lone, Village Chainjer

- > He said that first speaker represented nearly all the concerns of local people.
- Villagers don't want to be displaced.
- The area is underdeveloped, so we are welcoming Bursar Project but not on cost of displacement from their motherland.
- People have fear about soil erosion, demographic changes, effect on winter pattern and climatic changes.
- Priority should be given to the locals in un-skilled, semi-skilled and skilled jobs.
- 10% of income generated from Power should be diverted for local area development.
- Hanzal, Dehrana, Machhana people don't want to be displaced.
- People are concerned about the submergence area of reservoir, so their fear should be eliminated.
- Bursar Project should come up but the village should not be displaced so that the development of this area can be done.

De your

3. Sh. Parvez Ahmed, Village Dehrana

- He said no currency can buy our love for our land.
- If the height of dam is not reduced to avoid the submergence of the village Dehrana, then will not support any development.

4. Sh. Nasir Ahmed, Sarpanch Village Dehrana

- All the issues related to submergence of Dehrana should be properly attended and no basti from Marwah should be submerged:
- If Level of water is reduced, we are ready for project.

Sh. Lakhmi Chand, Village Hanzal

The displacement from their residential place for the development of project is not acceptable to them.

6. Sh. Riaz Ahmed, Village Raar

- The state of J&K is having plenty of water resources and we don't want to share power with others.
- We have Right to Property and the locals have full right over their land asset it is not a compulsion to hand over the lands.
- The dam should not be constructed with submergence of villages ; Dehrana , Machhna and Hanzal .
- Level of water needs to be reduced to avoid displacement and submergence.

Shri P. K. Langer, General Manager, NHPC Ltd and Dr. Shahid Ali Khan, General Manager (Environment), NHPC Ltd, then gave clarifications to the above queries which is enclosed as **Annexure-B**.

Shri Angrez Singh Rana, District Magistrate, Kishtwar and Chairman of the public hearing panel then welcomed the public and explained the benefits of development of projects for such an under privileged area. He shared his personal experience of developmental projects at his native place which was also an unprivileged area and further briefed that development is essential for this area and it takes years to be developed for any area. He said, attachment of a person from his land is natural and even the temporary stay at any place generates the emotional attachment with the place, so why not with the permanent residents of a place like yours. He also told that 1% of generation cost income from project will be used for local area development and the compensation be provided to the project affected families shall be at par with Kishanganga Project.

(He

Ywodo U

Further, The District Magistrate, Kishtwar concluded the meeting and assured the pubic that their concerns regarding reduction in dam height shall be reflected in minutes of meeting of public hearing report and the same shall be communicated to Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change (MoEF&CC) for considerations.

Conclusion & Recommendations:

Large number of people were present during the public hearing meeting, however, many people have not signed the attendance sheets with the apprehension that their signatures may be considered as the consent to acquire their land. Most of the people present were in favor of project ,however some were concerned about the displacement of people from villages ,Hanzal, Machhna and Dehrana. As such, they demanded that the dam height be reduced so that these villages don't come under submergence.

(Sh. Mukesh Singh Bali) Divisional Officer

J&K SPCB, Kishtwar

(Dr. Yash Paul)

Head Labs& State Board Analyst

J&K SPCB, Jammu

(Representative of Regional Director)

(Sh. Angrez Singh Rana)

District Magistrate

Kishtwar

SUB: PUBLIC HEARING-BURSAR PROJECT

QUERIES RAISED BY THE PUBLIC AND CLARIFICATION GIVEN BY THE PROJECT PROPONENT DURING PUBLIC HEARING DATED 21.09.2017, NEAR VILLAGE TILLER, TEHSIL MARWAH, DISTRICT KISHTWAR, JAMMU & KASHMIR

S.No.	QUERY RAISED	NHPC 'S REPLY
1.	There are concerns about impacts on ecology, geology, climate change, demographic changes and other aspects of environment in downstream of Dam.	Regarding concerns of ecology & environment on downstream impact, it was intimated to the public that a dam toe power house has been planned to release the e-flow as prescribed by MoEF&CC at the time of accord of ToRs. As per EIA/EMP report 20, 25, 30 percentage of average flow in various seasons has been proposed to take care of ecology in downstream areas.
2.	Fear about soil erosion/land slide.	All the technical aspects of the Project have been duly considered in the DPR. Further, thorough studies have been carried out regarding soil erosion/ land slide prone zones in the Project area. These aspects have also been studied in detail as a part of Environmental Impact Assessment. Suitable mitigatory measures have been proposed under the Reservoir Rim Treatment Plan & Green Area Development Plan to treat any such vulnerable area. Many engineering & biological provisions have also been considered in the catchment area treatment plan (CAT Plan) including afforestation, check dams etc. to prevent the soil erosion/ landslides etc.
3.	The area is underdeveloped from a long time so development is needed but the inhabitant of Hanzal, Dehrana and Machhana	Already 02 alternatives have been explored one dam site at Hanzal and second Dam site at Pakal. However dam site at Hanzal was creating the more

don't want displacement from their places.

submergence and thereon displacement of large number of population. As such, the Govt. of India selected the second alternative i.e. Dam site at Pakal to minimize the large displacement of families.

Regarding displacement, proper Resettlement & Rehabilitation Plan has prepared for appropriate compensation. As such, the R&R plan of Bursar project has been revised in line with the R&R plan of Kishanganga Project. The concerns regarding displacement of people would reflected in the Public Hearing report and communicated to the MoEF&CC.

Regarding development of the area, the Project will bring many developmental activities and further, many provisions have been kept in Environmental Management Plan for development of the Project area like Local area development Plan, Energy conservation measures etc. which would surely uplift the economy of the area with overall development.

4. Height of dam should be reduced so the submergence of villages can be avoided.

On the demand of local public / speakers for reduction of the dam height, it was explained by General Manager, Dulhahsti Power Station that 02 alternatives were explored one dam site at Hanzal and second Dam site at Pakal. However dam site at Hanzal was creating the more submergence and thereon displacement of large number of population. As such, the Govt. of India selected the second alternative i.e. Dam site at Pakal.

He also explained the provision of Indus water Treaty that keeping this in view Bursar project has been planned as a storage scheme with storage of 0.5 MAF of water for irrigation and generation of

5.	Providing of technical college in the area so the local population can develop their skills.	electricity. GM, NHPC emphasized that as such further reduction in dam height is not possible due to technical reasons. It was explained that the eligible persons are provided skill trainings in the technical institutes through National Skill Development Programme. It is not easy to establish such big Institute for few Candidates as the purpose of opening this type of Institute is to benefit people in large. However, the eligible candidates can be provided required technical training through National Skill Development Programmes.
6.	12 - 15 % of free power from project for the local area development.	12% free power to the State would be provided however, Project cannot directly provide the free power at its own and it is in the hands of J&K Govt. if free power can be provided to the locals. If any such policy of providing the free electricity to the affected families/ locals comes into effect in near future, the same shall be implemented.
7.	What will be effect on winter pattern and what shall be done to mitigate it?	All the technical aspects have been duly considered while survey & investigation and preparation of DPR. Further, all the environmental aspects have been studied in detail by the Consultant Organization, CORD, University of Kashmir. Alongwith other parameters, the hydrological and meteorological aspects (including river discharge, rainfall, snowfall, humidity, temperature etc.) and any impacts thereof have also been studied in detail during EIA of the Project. No changes in the winter pattern of the area have been anticipated due to construction of the Project. Suitable Environmental Management Plans have been formulated to mitigate any adverse

		impact on the environment due to the construction of Project.	
8.	Priority shall be given to the local population in skilled/semi skilled and unskilled jobs.	The employment to the locals will be provided indirectly through Contractors as there is no such policy of direct employment on permanent basis. The priority would be given to the Candidates from Project Affected Families (PAFs) and locals for these job. Further, the training would be provided to the eligible Candidates from affected families for skill development.	
		The development of Project in the area would bring many employment opportunities which would surely uplift the socio-economic scenario of the region.	
9.	10 % of income generated from Power shall be diverted to local area development.	As per the policy of Govt. of India, 1% of the cost of generation of the Power Station in an year is allocated for the local area development alongwith 1% contribution from State Government.	

MINUTES OF ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEARING IN RESPECT OF BURSAR PROJECT (800 MW) CONDUCTED ON 23/09/2017 AT 11.00 A.M. NEAR VILLAGE LOPARA, TEHSIL DACHHAN, DISTRICT KISHTWAR, JAMMU AND KASHMIR

The public hearing for environmental clearance in respect of Bursar Project (800 MW) to be executed by NHPC Ltd, was conducted by J&K State Pollution Control Board on 23/09/2017 at 11:00 AM near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District Kishtwar, J&K. A large number of people from Project affected area and other adjoining areas of Tehsil Dachhan namely Lopara, Bhardoo, Chichha, Sirshi, Janakpora, Trungai, Pakal, Bhatpora, Dilgoot, Thachana, Panjdhara, Suid etc. were present on the occasion.

Following panel members were present during the public hearing:

 Sh. Kishori Lal Sharma Additional District Magistrate (ADM) District Kishtwar Chairman

 Dr. Yash Paul Sr. Scientist ,Head Labs/State Board Analyst J&K State Pollution Control Board,Jammu (Representative of Regional Director)

Member

Sh. Mukesh Singh Bali
 Divisional Officer,
 J&K State Pollution Control Board,
 Kishtwar

Member

Representatives of NHPC Limited:

- Sh. P K Langer, General Manager
- Dr. Shahid Ali Khan, General Manager (Environment)
- Sh. Umesh Parihar, Manager (Civil)
- Sh. Farooq Ahmed Beg, Manager (Civil)
- Sh. Shashi Paul Singh, Manager (Environment)
- 6. Sh. Rahul Srivastava, AM (Environment)
- 7. Sh. Sachin Vans, AM (Civil)

(ye

Varieto

- 8. Sh. Bhuvneshwar Singh Yadav, Engineer (Electrical)
- 9. Sh. Vinit Kumar Gupta, PRO
- 10. Sh. Rajesh Bokade, Asstt. Programmer (IT)

Representatives of EIA Consultant (University of Kashmir):

- 1. Dr. G. A. Bhat, Professor (Retired), University of Kashmir
- 2. Dr. Arshid Jehangir, Asstt. Professor, University of Kashmir
- 3. Dr. Samiullah Bhat, Asstt. Professor, University of Kashmir

Speakers from the project affected villages:

- Sh. Madan Lal, Village Lopara
- Sh. R.N. Ganjoo, Village Batpora
- 3. Sh. Joginder Lal, Village Batpora
- 4. Sh. O.P. Parihar, Village Panjdhara
- 5. Ghulam Nabi Sagar, Village Suid
- 6. Sh. Haji Mohd, Ramzan, Village Chicha
- 7. Sh. Brijnath Dhar, Village Batpora

In all more than 300 (three hundred) people attended the public hearing. The attendance sheet is enclosed as Annexure-A.

Er. Sanjay Rathore from J&K SPCB started the proceedings of Public Hearing with the permission of Hon'ble Chairman. He welcomed the Chairman, Members of the Public Hearing Panel, Guests including EIA Consultants and the Public present on the occasion. He informed the public that the detailed features of the Project would be provided to them by the Project Proponents. He further informed the speakers to be precise and to-the point. He then requested Dr. Yash Paul, Sr. Scientist, J&K State Pollution Control Board, to brief as to why public hearing is conducted for grant of environmental clearance for developmental Projects.

Dr. Yash Paul, Sr. Scientist, J&K SPCB welcomed the public participants and stated that as per the EIA Notification dated 14/09/2006 issued under purview of Environmental Protection Act,1986 by the Ministry of Environment & Forests, Government of India, some specific large projects falling under Schedule - 'A' & 'B' of the said Notification are required to undergo for the environmental public hearing and hence the environmental public hearing in respect of Bursar Project

(AR)

(800 MW) is being conducted. He requested to each and every person that any kind of doubt, suggestions, questions, views, etc about the proposed Project, can be expressed, for which time will be given to each person. He told that the proceedings of the Public Hearing shall be covered through videography.

Dr. Yash Paul told that the proceedings of public hearing can be accessed from J&K SPCB Office / DC Office by anyone after one week of Public Hearing. He briefed about the importance of Hydro Electric Projects and their direct and indirect impacts on environment like deforestation, flora and fauna, Biodiversity and on local people of Project area. He said that all the concerns of locals shall be communicated to Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change (MoEF&CC), Govt. of India for examination by Panel of Experts constituted by the Ministry.

Dr. Yash Paul then invited Sh. P. K. Langer, General Manager NHPC to explain about the details of proposed Bursar Project.

Sh. P.K. Langer, General Manager NHPC, briefed about the profile of NHPC Ltd and the Power Stations commissioned by NHPC across various states like Chamera-I, Chamera-II, Chamera-III in Himachal Pradesh, Tanakpur & Dhauliganga in Uttrakhand, Uri-I, Uri-II, Salal, Sewa-II, Nimoo Bazgo, Chutak, Dulhasti etc. in J&K, Rangit in Sikkim, TLDP-III,TLDP-IV & Teesta-V in West Bengal. He also briefed about the construction projects like Kishanganga in J&K, Subansiri Lower in Arunachal Pradesh, Parbati-II in Himachal Pradesh etc. He introduced about Survey and Investigation Projects of NHPC like Kotli Bhel-I and II, Dhualiganga Intermediate, Goriganga-IIIA, Wind Power Projects & Solar Power Projects.

He also explained about the salient features of Bursar Project like Dam height, HRT, Power Houses, design energy and its importance as National Project for our country to store water. He further told that Bursar Project is only Project under Indus Water Treaty where water can be stored for irrigation and power shall also be generated. He further explained the benefits of Bursar Project for regulating the discharge during winters for the downstream located Power Stations.

Dr. Arshid Jehangir, Asstt. Professor, Kashmir University explained that EIA/EMP reports of Bursar Project were prepared by university of Kashmir after collecting data from 2014 to 2016. He explained about the study area of Project,

(Fe

Mulmd

the objective of the study is to assess impact and its cost benefit analysis. The EIA consultant briefed about the study carried out by them for flora & fauna, fisheries, Air, Water & Noise parameters, wildlife, riverine ecosystem, geological aspects, Socio-economic survey, demographic profile, Land use/ Land cover pattern. Soil etc. and various impacts on downstream of the Project and other parameters. He told that the Environmental management plan has been prepared to minimize the impact of Project on the environment. He explained about the various Environmental Management Plans like CAT plan, biodiversity conservation plan, fish management plan, Public health management plan, waste management plan, R&R and Local area development plan, Reservoir Rim Treatment and Green Belt Development Plan, Muck Disposal Plan etc.. He also informed the public about the details of fund allocated for these plans. He briefed about the requirement of land for project and importance of e-flow for aquatic sustenance in downstream of Project. He explained about various aspects of Dam break analysis and safety measures adopted under disaster management plan and Emergency Action Plan.

Dr. Shahid Ali Khan, General Manager (Environment), NHPC Ltd briefed about the planning of Bursar Project. He told R&R/environment & ecology aspects are of more concern after technical aspects. He briefed about the two alternatives proposed for project and the selection of Dam site at Pakal to minimize the displacement/ R&R issues. He told the selection of Pakal site was done in consultation with Govt of J&K, Govt of India & NHPC. He explained that the R&R benefits are over & above the compensation of land. He assured that the displacement shall be done only after making all arrangements to rehabilitate the affected persons. He explained about the local area development fund and its use in developmental activities in & around the project affected area. He told that a final survey shall be done by state revenue department to finalize the list of affected persons and the consultation shall be done with project affected families for the same.

Er. Sanjay Rathore, appealed to the participants that they can give their suggestions/objections regarding the proposed project.

Accordingly, the views, suggestions, etc. expressed by the public participants are as follows:

1. Sh. Madan Lal, Lopara

Some will lose lands, some will lose house and some will lose both, what will be done for them. Monetary compensation cannot compensate the need for successive generations.

Yen

- Tremendous ecological effects are involved in development of hydro power project.
- Priority should be give to the development of local area & its people. Employment compensation for all.
- Provide free electricity to local as thanks for giving their lands for the development of project
- NHPC colony should be constructed in Lopara.
- Every Project shall have priority to develop human first.

2. Sh. R. N. Ganjoo, Village: Bhatpora

- He said that he heard about the Bursar project in his child hood and now he is at the old age and still the project is not being established.
- We are not against Project, the construction of project should be done after proper rehabilitation of affected persons.
- The lal chawal(Red Rice Cultivation) of Dachhan is famous in area and the paddy fields are the identity of Dachhan. So try to save our paddy fields as our identity part.
- Electricity is necessary for development activities and for the development of Nation.

3. Sh. Joginder Lal, Village: Bhatpora

- He said our two representatives including one senior citizen have already discussed about our views for project. A public meeting at high school was conducted regarding sanction of Bursar Project by Govt of India.
- After meeting people decided that the cost of land should be paid 10 times more than the present rate i.e. 50 to 60 lakhs per kanal as the land is very limited in Dachhan area (representation through Mr. Baij Nath Dhar, Namberdar, Halqa Lopara enclosed as Annexure-C).
- Employment preference should be given to the locals of Dachhan area for skilled & unskilled category.
- Free electricity should be given to the stake holders of Bursar project. In this regard, if demand not fulfilled the question of development of bursar would not arise.
- People of Dachhan are real stake holder, so employment preference should be given to the stake holders and only after that to the other people.

(F)

Mulach

4. Sh O. P. Parihar, Village: Panjdhara

- We are happy that representative from Govt. of India and other agencies have come to listen us before start of Project and visited Dachhan area.
- For Pakaldul project the land was taken from us without our prior consent and we came to know only at the time of acquisition.
- The land compensation rates for each village were different for both irrigated and un-irrigated type.
- We are having very less land, so I am urging ADM, Kishwar that our people should be the real beneficiaries.
- We all people of Dachhan want employment rather we are losing the land of not losing the land.

5. Ghulam Nabi Sagar, Village: Suid

- The people of Dachhan are very happy with the construction of the Project.
- Our main source of income is our land.
- The public meeting is not a function. This is the time to listen the pain of our heart.
- He shows his apprehension about the actual implementation of plan and the proposal shown at the time of start of project.
- The compensation of land can only not be a substitute for our lands, which are required to be increased.

6. Sh Haji Mohammed Ramzan, Village: Chicha

- We are waiting for development of our area for years. Chicha and Lopara villages are losing their land and houses.
- Many land owners/kabij of land are still not having their names in land records. The land records may be updated for 400 kanals of chicha.

7. Sh. Brij Nath Dhar, Village: Bhatpora

- We are underprivileged class people having less land like one kanal or two kanals.
- Job for each & every family of Dachhan area as permanent employee in NHPC.
- Proper construction of Dam reservoir should be done so that the soil erosion and landslides around the reservoir periphery can be avoided and the people residing in that area should be protected.

9

Mulseh

- Free electricity to Dachhan area on regular basis.
- A technical institute may be open at our area so the locals of this area can be skilled for future employment.
- Land rates at Lopara are very low whereas the land prices at district level are very high. So we will not be able to buy land at other places after acquisition of our lands at Lopara.

Shri P. K. Langer, General Manager, NHPC Ltd and Dr. Shahid Ali Khan, General Manager (Environment), NHPC Ltd, then gave clarifications to the above queries which is enclosed as **Annexure-B**.

The memorandum submitted by the Project Affected Families (PAFs) is enclosed herewith as Annexure-C.

Shri Kishori Lal, Additional District Magistrate (ADM), Kishtwar and Chairman of the public hearing Panel then gave concluding remarks. He said that the public hearing is mandatory for Environmental Clearance for such Projects as the Ministry of Environment and Forests seeks the views and mandate of public of Project area. Locals are concerned about their future and their lands. He said that the studies and plans are in its preliminary stage and shall be finalized at the time of implementation of the Project. The rivers and forests are national resources and the property of the Nation. Forest dwellers have first right to enjoy forest produce and same as for rivers. He briefed about development of Dulhasti Power Station and also highlighted the role of Dulhasti Power Station in up-liftment of Kishtwar area. The roads, bridges and electricity in Kishtwar are due to Dulhasti Power Station. Cost benefit ratio is an important parameter for establishment of any Project. If the cost of project is too high then the Project becomes financially unviable.

The Additional District Magistrate, Kishtwar, who presided over the public hearing meeting asked the participants to raise their hands who are in favor of the development of Bursar project. In response to this, all the people present in the Public Hearing function raised their hands in support of Bursar Project which can be viewed in the Videography. Further, a memorandum was submitted by the local public representatives of the area (Copy enclosed as Annexure-C) revealed that the locals demanded for appropriate land compensation, genuine employment package, free electricity and construction of NHPC Housing Colony in the vicinity of this village Lopara and also declared that nobody is against the Bursar Project.



Ympel

The meeting concluded with vote of thanks by Sh. Mukesh Singh Bali, Divisional Officer, SPCB, Kishtwar to the Chair, all the Govt. officers /officials, senior citizens, project affected families and other participants present on the occasion.

Conclusion & Recommendations:

Almost all the people were in favor of Project however they were concerned about the compensation of agricultural land to be acquired. The locals want the appropriate compensation for their lands over and above to the current government rates . The locals also desired that t the Project Colony should be developed in the vicinity of their village at Lopara.

(Sh. Mukesh Singh Bali)

Divisional Officer J&K SPCB, Kishtwar (Dr. Yash Paul)

Head Labs &State Board Analyst J&K SPCB, Jammu

(Representative of Regional Director)

(Sh. Kishori Lat Sharma)

Additional District Magistrate

Kishtwar

SUB: PUBLIC HEARING-BURSAR PROJECT

QUERIES RAISED BY THE PUBLIC AND CLARIFICATION GIVEN BY THE PROJECT PROPONENT DURING PUBLIC HEARING DATED 23.09.2017, NEAR VILLAGE LOPARA, TEHSIL DACHHAN, DISTRICT KISHTWAR, JAMMU & KASHMIR

S.No.	QUERY RAISED	NHPC's REPLY		
1.	Some will lose land, some will lose home and some will lose both. What will be done for them?	During the consultation with Additional District Magistrate, Kishtwar before public hearing, It was discussed that as per policy of J&K Govt., the R&R plan for Bursar project would be in line with that of Kishanganga HE Project which has already been approved by the J&K Government. Accordingly R&R plan of Bursar project was revised in line with the R&R plan of Kishanganga Project which was presented during the Public Hearing Appropriate compensation would be provided for the home, land or any other asset/ structure.		
2.	Employment compensation, provide skill to local so they can be absorbed in project works.	With development of Project in the area, many employment opportunities would come up. However, the employment to the locals will be provided through Contractors as there is no such policy of direct employment on permanent basis. Further, the locals would be given priority in these contractual jobs. The training would be provided to the eligible from affected families for skill development.		
3,	Provide free energy to locals/stakeholders of projects as thanks for giving land for project.	12% free power to the State would be provided however, Project cannot directly provide the free electricity and it is in the hands of J&K Govt. if free power can be provided to the locals. If any such policy of providing the free electricity to the affected families/ locals comes into effect in near future, the same shall be implemented here also.		



4.	Cost of land shall be given 10 times of current price because land is very limited in the area.	As per policy of J&K Govt., the R&R plan for Bursar project has been revised in line with that of Kishanganga HE Project which has already been approved by the J&K Government.
5.	Compensation of land can only not be a substitute for our lands.	Appropriate compensation would be provided for the land to be acquired for the Project. The R&R plan for Bursar project has been prepared in line with that of Kishanganga HE Project which has already been approved by the J&K Government. Many other benefits like indirect employment opportunities etc. would also come up with the development of Project.
6.	Job for each family of Dachhan area in NHPC on permanent payroll.	With development of Project in the area, many employment opportunities would come up. However, the employment to the locals will be provided through Contractors as there is no such policy of direct employment on permanent basis. Further, the locals would be given priority in these contractual jobs. The training would be provided to the eligible from affected families for skill development.
7.	A technical institute may be opened here so the locals of this area can be skilled for future employment opportunity.	It was explained that the eligible persons are trained in the technical institutes through National Skill Development Programme and one such institute is situated at Patiala (Punjab). It is not easy to establish such big Institute for few Candidates as the purpose of opening this type of Institute is to benefit people in large. However, the eligible candidates can be provided required technica training through National Skill Development Programmes.
8.	Land rates are decided as average of three sales deed, which is very less here. So after providing their land they cannot buy the land at other good places.	from time to time by the concerned Revenue Authorities of Jammu and

		land to be acquired in line with R&R Plan approved for Kishanganga HE Project.
9.	Provision of free electricity to Dachhan area on regular basis.	12% free power to the State would be provided however, Project cannot directly provide the free electricity and it is in the hands of J&K Govt. if free power can be provided to the locals. If any such policy of providing the free electricity to the affected families/ locals comes into effect in near future, the same shall be implemented here also.
10.	Fear about soil erosion/land slides around the reservoir boundary	All the technical aspects of the Project have been duly considered in the DPR. Further, thorough studies have been carried out regarding soil erosion/ land slide prone zones in the Project area. These aspects have also been studied in detail as a part of Environmental Impact Assessment. Suitable mitigatory measures have been proposed under the Reservoir Rim Treatment Plan & Green Area Development Plan to treat any such vulnerable area. Many engineering & biological provisions have also been considered in the catchment area treatment plan (CAT Plan) including afforestation, check dams etc. to prevent the soil erosion/ land slides etc.

De y



To

The Divisional Officer

Jak State Pollution Control Board

Doda Kishtwar

SN,

kindly find enclosed herewith a memorandum or holk regards to the environment clearance of Brussar Hydropower larged for favour of information and further necessary action.

Yours Fouthfully.

Bej rather annhard and Paris December D

Today on 22-09-2017 at meeting of the residents of the area was held under the chavernametry of Sh. Bej Nath Lambardar Pshatpora. The agenda of the meeting (whice was allended by the prominent coliners of the area) was to printer the grievances and apprehensions regarding the establishment of a hydropower praject at Poursay.

- whose land is going to prescured for Poursar hydropower
- 2. Genuine Employment package skilled as well as will as will lead stake holders (people of vill-Loparea, Pohardeo, Pohardeo,
- of thankfulness for the sacrefic of the people of the large
- 4. Construction | Establishing NHPC Housing Colony in the vicinity of village Lapare which is suffering mod

is against the setting up of Powersar Hydropower Project bond the genuine pricrances of the area need to be & reducered at fuil.

> Dayones What Ohas PNumberdar He Lines Economisardan

Bhalpares SiNO. Parlicipantes of the Meeling 01. Ph. Natri Sagar (Suid) St. Shakti Sacroop Vice-Sartranch Bhatporce Sh. Ravi Parcihas Dest Vice frances Sh. Som Nath Mandani En-lange Sh. Joginder kumas Bhatpora Sh. Pszy walli Bhaz Pohatporso. Sh. Raghu Malli P (Ex-Range office) & Dels Sh. R. N. Ganger Bhatpora Sh. O. P. Parcha Sanjohard Sh Anorp Kumar (lenger

13) Jagar-Ram ajo kal no Family

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

ATTENDANCE SHEET OF PANEL PRESENT

S.No.	Name of Officer	Designation	Signatures
=	Angrez Supilaus	Dy. Comm. bushever	
Ŕ	Dr. YASH PAUL	Sr. Scientist, Head Laber & State Board Arabyst 344, State Pollutine Control Board - James	I malejuci
9	MUKESH SING BALT	Divisioned officer Kahturas	Mudhersold

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

.No.	Name of Person		lusband's	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
I	Ab. Majeed Marik			Qadarna.	Janes .
2.	Khelid Abbas Mmshi	Range	Officer Mar	yweh,	My
3.	Morain Jahan Bazi	Palwar	, Halga Nosopnehi		la fine
4	Hossim Akoram Mir	Block	Dornesse	/en	9 gain
5	Niser Ahmed Beigh	Patw	ori Halga Jourdoo		- william
6	Mond your	aph-1	nond		Magazi
?	Wazin Amuc	Ce4 f	flored	Yourda	Bot D
8	A. N. Lone	A6.	Aziz	Weswan	fund.
	: és 2/6€		V 20 m C 1 7 M 1 A		
9	Amfart Hussaen. Markle	SDA	to CAgra	construce Dep	my my mu
10	Ishrat Husain Rathore	VAEA	Marwan Div.		At .
}1 .	Riyaz Ohmed Lon	Ab.	ghaffar Ch	your doo	a back
μ.	Baseer Jails		Lein hdrauñ		fra-
					,
					4

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
13	Motel. Shafi	Mind. Ramzon	Dadpeth	She
14	Janed 1950l	Noor Med.	chirhar	- and
15	Assalan	As. Wohld	dainjer	Arsalan
16	Gh. Nabi	ASILATION	chainjer	
17	Som Nath	Mangat Ram	Hanzal	7
18	Tara chand	Mansa Ram	Hamsal	Chix
19	Basher Ahmed	GG. NALISAN	pat mabela	· Li 9/10
20	Model. Iggal	Gt. Ahmel	Clarger	Del
21	Ab. Hamid Malie	GL. Rayoul	clainjer	13015
22	Javed Chopan	Mond, Rajah	Chairjer	جلازد
22	· Sadam Ali	Muchtag Ahm	Norpaeli	Soldy.
24		13 que	983	Pell
25		Md. Akbas	Qadrni"	A-13
26		Md. Amin	Norfaehi	and offen,
27	1 .		Yourdu	Do Masis
28	W	olum ji	Hanzal	legr.

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
29	Shashi paul Singt	St. Clarder uday light	Jammy	Ofus_
30	Pry. G. A. Bhar	Mr. Halishnys	Shingar	GOZMA
31	Churchid Illahe	Gholum Ah' Cou	Norofachi'	Musta -
32	Bhurushwar Hyh yadan	chanden styl yada	· Las.	Kler
33	Nasect Ahmal	hone		Naser
	~ £ 1/1)			
35	مننبر الهدلاية	Habibullah Rather	Tiller	Shabaal
36	Shall's Bhud		Tiller	Des
37	novel your	Chmobiel	Nowpali	Turker
38	Røjesh Bokade	R. S. Bokade	Kishtva	- 1
39	(AShwer Ahm	Mehn Rom	cherjes	3 Dent
40	· Arbid Boshie	Reshir Afra	o oronspecti	A STATE OF THE STA
41	Amar Singh	Suyan Suigh	Paddar.	Ashu_
42	Amar Singh Sweinder Veener	di Distag	Rightur	Red
43	3 Sudinder Singh	Satish lanen	Cerchonon	2/4
	& Swaw Ray	Noth Rom	leightman	Jef How

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
45	ex- Human line	Ruetum Lone.	Dehoie.	Salmer .
46	Md-Ranzan Mulik	Magend Mark	Monographi	Tolleen 3
1 7	Tarig Human Akhum	Sh. Ahmid Akhon	43	36000 0,0
48	Sh. Mohd Sheiks	Ab Ariz Sheikh	CHANGER	G.ondag
19.	Nazur Ahmid Lone	St. Ahma Cone	Wady	Nazir
50	Khurson Mehr	St. Ali home	Nowfacti	An ula -
51	Ch. Mustafe.	Ah Gamislia	a chamopos.	- Gmosi
52	19070		cho 115,	Tour
53	4 051 R			-
54	Sh. money.	Absolutel.	lar.	Moust
55	F. A. Beg	Late & Rezo	sol tishtue	o A
56	NAPI & Ahmed	Late & Rego Randoo Brutt	DOOL	Nierral
57	Vinit Kr. Cupta	Avier Hatright	Kishtway	Vmale
58	Mauhi Ram	Showards	Sounder	n
59	Barr Ahmed	Mustafa Malik	clainjer	
60	Ch. Nalor	Sh. Hussan	Tellar	Nala

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
61	Shahdin	Glo Hossan	Marwah	Shall
52	TARIK Hossain	Ghomond	Marwah	Mary
	Mohd Rafi	Gh. Hossain	Daehan	Sul
	Ishtag Shamed	Gh. Hossain But	t -do-	Supp
	Shabir Ahamed	Nazir Ahamed	-do-	Shaperafor
	Mohd Ashraf	Mohd yourif	Hanzal	AL
67	Zo har Ahamed	Ato. Gari	-do-	3044
68	Bilal Shamed	ah. Qadir	Dehrana	BELL
69	Bushan Alamed	Gtho Hossain But	Batta Mari	Dall Berton
70	Nazir Aliamed	Mold Ramaza	n Nowfaehi	J i
	Moshtag Ahamed	Abo Kahman	-do-	MESO
	Farrog Ahamed	Gho Hossan	·-do-	fut-
	Yasir Hossain	GIH. MOW	Changer	Alm
	Amjad Hussagn	ah Mond	-do-	Oved
	- Ahamdu Fall	Ab ROZOAK.	-do	Six
	4			

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
76	Som Nath	Sh. Mangat Ru	Hauzel	Taly
77	Muzofor Almas	and. Sutan	Charges.	prosumer
	Rashad - Mulik		20-	Moswah.
	Bilal. Matik		charge.	Marwah.
	ASb Molik		charges.	sel
	Sadam Malik	Al Malile	charles.	Co NICE
	watid Mailk.		manger	
	Halae. Naja8-	Sultan-	drafes.	
	Salam-Mills	Al Malik	marter.	do Hul
	Yaseen Maile.	Tarig Al.	changes.	Yaseen
86	Jasseen. Maik.	Tarig Ali. Shafqat	changes.	
			1	
		-	17. 85	

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
87	Ab. Latief Naik	Bahar Shamed Naik	Dehrana	عِبللغنب
	Yinood Kumar	Kung (al	Changer	was
89	Ashfaq Alamed	Ab. Callef Maile	Changer.	wale
	Integaz Alamed	_Do-	-do-	Red
	Imraz Ahames	Ab. latie gracu	-do	**
	Ulfat Ahamed	Ab. Rashi d Alang	w Nowfachi	Prix.
	Mansoor Ahamed	Ab. Kathit Nauk	do-	Mual +
	Sajad Hussain	Wali Mobd	Dehrana	Bul
	Shabir Ahamed	Gho Godin Rather	do-	Male
	Gh. All	Mohd Lamazan		
917	Sadam Hussein	Bashir Alamas	Dochay.	SmeX
	Manzoor Shamed	Ab: Gayrom	edo	Sorx
	Yann Shamed	Mohd Shafi	Now Pachi	Vox
190		Habib-Ullah	- Do-	لطبين
101		Ghul Hasin	Changey	Soni

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
102	Robit Stama	Trepal Paidson	Coultway	Pr
63 ⋅	Gh. Mohd.	Muestar Molik	Chanjer -	With art
-	Mukertar Ahred.	Md. Ramzan.	Deherna.	On Abus
05	Sh. Nahi Pohat	Gh. Hussan Bhat	Pethgam	Sh-ralm
	Md. Ashrag	Barhi Olu	Noupren	MARINT
107	Shahdin	Gh. Hassan U	eyer Nicle	e*
	Sharlind Hussan	Sh Hussarlon	e Nowpoulu'	Bushing
109	Sajjal Herson.	Md. Sulfan	- 4	Sajjad .
//0	Taria Hussan	Md. Sultan.	Reltigan	3.16
111	Shafqat	Muentag Alma	Asfangar.	Blaggat.
112	Liyagat Ali'	X	Salamagan	لباقت على

PUBLIC HEARING OF BURSAR PROJECT (for Dam site)

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
113	mushleg Ahmed.	Gh. mold	Nowpoels'	ang.
114	Sigaan gli	Mushlag Ahmed		1933 h.
115	Jogeb Hulsam	by same of	Schroil	Quale
[16	Saglain	Ali Moty.	Nowgan.	Duly
117	Jalib '	Gh. moke	Yoneder.	Page "
118	Bashir Brund.	Sultan Bhurt.	Norofachi	orly
		,	1	

PUBLIC HEARING OF BURSAR PROJECT (for Dam site)

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
119	M; th 00	Faroos Ahmed	Hatri &	
20	Ab. Aziz Ram	Fatah Ramo	Detarana	عداد الإدالة
121	Intirkat Ham	Mohd. Hayat	Hynan	10.3
122	Gh. Mwstofa	as. Ali	Tiller	aw
123	Faroog Almed	Mohd. Romson	Ti ller	farour Ah.
124		13 pus		العامد
125	Liyagat	Sh. Ali	Noupah.	logugus.

PUBLIC HEARING OF BURSAR PROJECT (for Dam site)

VENUE: Near village Tiller (Tehsil Marwah), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 21/09/2017

5.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
126	DR. SHAMID ALICHAN	(ali Janabo Sadique)	NEAC	Shahira
27	Sh gomesmi	com	Mermely	ley-
12.8	P.K. Langev	GM NAPL	Dul Harti PS	Aboy L
129	Baguir Ahmand	Telisoldes	Marman	tops
130	Irestad Africal	Dysp (098)/5000	Harwah	1
131	Muzaffer Mehroy Minte	Agristant Director Perherin	s Fisheries.	mounty
132	Ferron beneed.	and Masons	Hame.	HS '
133		Sh Fagurchand	nhpc	3031
134	Sachin Vans	NHPC, RO Jamma	NAPC	Jachin
		1		

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

ATTENDANCE SHEET OF PANEL

Name of Officer	Designation	Signatures
Kichari Lal Sheesura	Mell. By. commencer	Stad
Dr. Yash Paul	Sr. Scientist. Head Loss + State Board Armsbyst 34 K State Pollation Contrational J.	
Mukesh singh Podi	Divisional Officer Jotkstoke Pollition Catal Board Bods/Kishtman	U Mulporito

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
1_	Hukam chand katuh	Hortoffar	Loppers.	They im
2.	DR-SHAHID ALIKHAN	late sn sooligins	CONTIPC Farridabes	Shared
3.	P.K. Langer GM	Late Sh-T.C. Larger	DPS/BUNDALAES	Hay-
4.	Dr. Arshid Jehanoir	Mr. Gholam Mohammad Bhat	Kashmi'r Universiy	MAN
5.	Dr. Sami Ullah Bhat		-do-	U valk
\$	Savyay Ramare.	& - Sidanen .	\$10.14	Travall_
7.	Mhurshid I blake	Shorlam AG' love	Marroch.	la la
8.	Sachin Vany	Sh. S.P Vans	ROJammu, NAPC Ltd.	Jackin
9.	Bhuv neshwae stryhyudo	or chemolou stryh yadav	DPS, KI) Litwe	ghar 5
19	Ralul Suvastava	Sh. S. C. Swoodhood	NAPC, CO, Favudabad	Palmit
j1	Rojesh Bokade	82 R.S Boxade	Kishtvar	@12/10
/2.	Vint Kr Cupte	American	MHPL Fishtwax	(Wil
13	Faracey Aline of	Lato Gh. Rasocol B	0.751 17 1	A
14.	Sharri paul Sings	Shifts	Janny	of .

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
15	Zeker Hussom	Bashir Ahmad	Lopers	Blue.
3000		Shad W	Pass	a thin
17	Vijay kumas Mukasi leumas	Shaller borner	Copera	Muleske demor
18	Shated Africa	Show ou	Lopere	Elaria di
19	Asholo bunno	promouth	chiha	Ez.
2,0	Bel brishan	Stil chand	Lopara	36
21	kaval lenishan	Bodsi onit	chile	July
22	Ram knishan	Artlar chand	lopase	354
	Samil Ran	Saja Ran	Gaze	Sport Du
	Bashir Ahmad	mbs Rejobje		Jang sen
	Maish kumar	Durge Dans	topas	makesh kuma
	om Prakast	RanDhan	Wer	conful
	Rosp Krishan	Maryal Ran	Lopese	ByAn.
0.000	Summer kurrer	Rage orate	Bhetpure	Thes
	Balon W	Bhagua Day	Sha Space	Aportal
Same a	Raken kumar	Bhalsi Chand	Blother	NA NA

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
3/	Servi Rom	Jamest New	Copona	# D)
2	Les Baj agar.	Show Rau	Janlehu	Joe Oil
	Shak 4 Samip	Shib Raw	Batpone.	- ETV
34	Presided landserdar Association Rik Wat	exe Dorrlet Rom	Paujahar,	
35	Hatib allah Stor			()
3 6	O. P. Panihan	Lakhani Rem	Panjahan	. Send
37	Prakash Chard Dho	of Calcher Charl	on-Shad pora-	of ahar
38	B.D. Rama	Habi Ban-	Physics	De ande
39-	Ourga Dass Ro	an Porton	Hadna	huce
40	Jagar Roughan	en Bishel	Icalmu =	Jan Mag
41	Manga Ran	5/0 BaghiRu	progns	V-Mus
42	Melio-Raye	Lu. Lasal wour		Men
43	Ou maked short.		of the act	Line
44	ah. Nabri	N20	Suid	Spil
45	Anot Index	Sto Brit Nas	1	Jung-
46	Anil males	Sh. Duni Chanc	7.	Our.

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
47	Ram krishen	Deva Anau	1 Bladbore	floris
48	Rajesh Kumar	Deva Anau Ram Krishan	Bhatpoore	2
49	Ran brishon	Tulin Ram	Bhotpura	fort-
50	Sushael lamer	Chambre water	oshetpm.	diffus "
5)	Ram brishan	Gopel Dars	Janak Pul	£6
	Makel Ighal	Aziz orold	Lohoine	Kz
53	By malm	Dewellon	Impas	Hard
54	Mangail Ran	Takhair cland	Resest	DJ.
	Jagsin Ráy	Shub Ran	Chiha	Feet
	Range et homer	Isher chard	Qhiehha.	Sajanti.
	Jacory Ahmed	Mugthe reger		\$ 1010 G
	Surger homas		chi chha	
	Navesh ku	- Sheb Ro	n Bhailpe	na Hom
60	Ashor burnou	Shir oveth	Bhadpase	PADL
0.00033	ejopn nath	-Gobal Chand	Bhardo	Coop
- 2	- Ashor kumer	Shamber Day	Lopeza	Salvele,

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
63	Sachin Prakoerh	Prakash Chend	Bhalpera	h In
	Szi lezishan	Devanued	BhatRasa	Landon
65	Kulderp Snigh	Lakhami Ran	Jonalpur	L' 191
66	Shadi W	Bhabi Chand	Lopaga.	Not the
57	Ram Chand	Radha brishan	Jopana.	R.C
68	Umash Icumen	Payari W	Bhatpeso	imeshum
	Alther Orli	Abdul gefore	Serchi	for the second
70	Bampi Les	Isher chand	Lopara	Bagisi Led
71	Musici we	Latelan Charl	Lopara	MURLII
	Kanshi Ram	Kashvi Ram	bepare	610 C
73	Mhod Shefu	Abw Ahad	Trungie	Fx.
	Scri Krisham	Dhani Ran	Bhelpura	Diss.
	Mhod Hussam	Abdu Jasar	Seriche	Mondflusal
	Hari Ram	Nath Ran	Bheilpure	يهوداس
	Gogi wall	Manya Ram	lopara	18005
	Mhod shefi	Ali Haje	Copara	mohp shart

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

			-	
S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
79	Abilimanyo Thabur	Led Sh. Badri Nata	Turdez	Llimoyor
200	Konj had Rom.	St Janki Nati	Praigus.	Kuy
- V. V. San	keshew wath	Bhaget Ran	Bhatpure	KUG
	Nhinjen with	Jodh Reu	Shelpusa	Day
	Satur kuras	dekhami Ran	Timbee	Shawir
0.000	Ashole kumai	Reje Ran	Tunder	Catul
	Seroop chand.	appi Nath	Bhat bora,	Eperpro
89000000	Sandaepkumor	Bej Nath	Bhalfora	Dehay
87	Rawi burnar	Scri chand	Braide	Rot
	Roshan W	Shib Ran	Bhetpue	Ri
	Mushi W	evange Rom	Lopara	Me
	Som oralla	Ishar Chand	Bhetpu	8 60
	Rajmer bemar	Bey orah Roma	Prayes	Domp
	Row In oh	Merya Re	Bat Or	
	Roop Krisham	Nath Ram	lopare	pe
94	Agent levman	Jagdur kunde	Bhapu	Oky.

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
95	Des Rej	pwan chand	Copara	Dury
	Kishor kumer	Gokel Chand	Bhallpus	bienes
	Ragh valu	Hokan chand	Bhelpure	201418
	Tota Ran	Hari Dass	Bhetpure	Tok-
	Hazi Ram	thong chand	Lopere	r") & p.
	Ragh ovalle	Avtal chand	Copasa	1037
	Munshi Ram	with Ram	Chihe	gt 5
	Mustag Ahmad	mhd Alber	Covar	3/0/0
	Growind dal	Tulvi Rom	Lopese	andi'
	AbiNOO - Helen	Dusela villa	topare	ALAM
740 TOTAL	Curil kumar	Nhigan Dass	Bherdu	But
0	Shadi lel	Turn Rom	Bhardu	-Gref.
W 25	Mangel Ram	Gopi wath	Bhaidu	199
	Shamby Neth	Joek Ram	Lopara	Silver
109	Ch wan Du	en Au	chickly	The
	Manget Ram	Wigab chame	lopale	<u>M</u>

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
111	Ashok Kumas	Deux Ram	lopase	Alak
	Mhod Sitamore	Fatha Shek	Scricle	استرد
	kerilash kumes	Shamboo wall	lopari	(yus
	Ban W	Augas Chand	Chiha	B
15	Ramesn	ProamNal	. chich	B 5
e some	Showhor Hatt.	Gragalam.	Prengos	Hella
	om Prakarl	led chand	Bhalpura	
	Dewar clad	Scot chard	Prayer	Mar
	Sanjay Lumon	st. Rambrish	Lopare	08 10 15 W
120	Madan Bhandari	Sto Dayk Joristan	10117	for grif
121	Manoj Kumaz	Sh. Shambisona		Mari
/22	Sustander Dhas	Sharps orah		Than
	Ram Korishan	Medhew Ran	Bhasde	Praw
	Radha Krisham	Devariand	Bhilpara	Raden Krope
128	Musto be	Medhen am	Bhasdu	019
	6 Dans Cal	Shandon	Bulgut	Ont

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
127	Bikram Parihar	Ballerichan	Chiehha	Gentlys
28 0°E	Pawan kumas	Hari Rane	lopara	a pour way
129	Rohit Rathore	Arjun Dass	Surnov	(R Pather
130	Manjeet Shar.	Sanjay Kumay	Bhatpora	Rolar
131	Vishad Whore	Bhushan lal	Bh-Apava	Thors
132	SahiJ Mar	Sway kumar	Bhatfira	Sar
	Shir water	Mahader Ru	Lopersal	mount
134		Draw DASS .	Tundar.	Paloke
/35	Raynder knu	Lakhonika	Lopara	Raying
136		Hari Ran	Lopers	gel "
137	Kanshi Ram	Socatta Ram	Lopusa	len ?
138	Ornbak Nath			Om
139	Salish lames			MS

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
140	Manget Cenn	Jajat Com	Wporu	Minte
41	Bej Nath	Shiv Nath	Bhrilfalu	
	Juginder Lal	Shownti for	kush-do	MAN
43	Joak Rom Erretion	Duni chang	chhichea	Java
44	Revi Lumer	Aand Rom	Lopara	Aur.
	Wishor kuman	Sri Grishay	Pohatpur.	Wanter
	Dewan Chand	Groji Nath	Da / 1	
147	114811	mansa Rem	Loper.	2
148	Bry Malk John		Colonia	8 hus
149	VIRINDOR KOMER	Rogho grash	Bhapar	Justin 1
	Radhaknishan	Maya Ram	Bhat pora	alis
	Smesh. Kmar.	Shan Ran		Bah 2
	Janki North	Cal-Chanel		9656
153	Senara Math	S- Dana Walk	checha	נוץ 'לפצ
154	Nyam Dens murili la	Raj Ron.	Lopana.	aurain sof
155	murdi la	1 Amount	Lopres	(menta

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
156	manoj kemor	Shakti kemos	Sirbini	Desco
57	rothed Dmin	Can-mond	Trongi	הארו <u>ב</u> ים
158	Roof uxidher	Shogan Dass	apara	- fr
159	Sh. Abass	Abdul-Cikin	ehichha.	Oly "
	Sh. Hassan	Habite ulla	Lobasa	etta.
161	gr. Rasool	Houliste	Lopeva	451
162	Barn Isl	Dhow Ron	Chetpora	: Olum
	Anil Kamar.	Brij Nam'	Logara	denn on
164	fairay lal	St-Tej Ram	Panjolhaza.	In Continue
165	Swami Rij	Chuni bel	-do	3 to
	Rujas Shoul	Ostla Monda	illet do-	Egg - Q
167	Mcly			0
168	Ashov Bej Natt	Tushora Dave Ran	(para)	John .
169	Bauri Lal	Shibram	Lopana	Bell
170	Parteepkunar	Shinner	Copara	020

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
71	Muli lal	Mahady De	Bat fora.	oruni.
72	Dwasks Nath	Shib an	- lopara.	Talk of
73	Mul'Lil	Colhan	Cofare	
	र हिनिलाल	wath Ram.	lopos.	4.
75	Judomi.		hopers.	Amin
176	Mushtang Showed	Sh. mad.	Seidel.	me
	ch. makel.		Jankfur.	a faire
	NISAI Ahmed	SL Rasoil .	Janukpar.	Lone.
179	Intujas siussai	Sh. Hardis. Malik Sh. Rasail.	Thacha	Jane !
	Cen Hussani		7 10	- Anni
181	Irrhard Bhill	Sol mustafas Malue Janki North	. Thachns.	H.
182	Madan Lal	Janki North	Lopara	X gumah
183	Em nen	Lopers	Lopers	Du
184	Raghu Nachi	Shrepose	lopolson	mja
	Don't hum	Bhatpon	Lopan	Quel
	Sugest Ohr	3 hugener	lapre	Muzedat

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
187	Rom Ksihan	lash without	Bhet possa	Nace
88	Mangat Ran	Ana chard	Whan	145
89	Nach Ran	Mark gand	Shart pora	6 6
90	Gropi Neich	Mausa Row	Gofan	
91	Doute Kurper	Nat vist	rapas	Enderfre.
192	Zazzad	Neway	Lennige	000
193	Topash Proj	Shib-Ra	Lakan	Jan
194	Surech Krania	20 horages	propose	Surush
195	ViJay levour	Slandi Shl	WPars.	& City
196	DOPT KINNER	30/ years	papan	/ Wali
197	Shappat	Ramson	repres	shofaat
198	Hasin	Zahaor	Later	Yesir Hosain
199	Surged lenmon	Brieda	Tunder	Ass.
200	ALTA.	ifalis	1-1-	ALTA76

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
201	expal knishe	Sat Ran	Lopar	girling_
		ejulom Hussan	Sunder	المنتهج
	And berneg	Borig ovalle	Shatpula	A-D
		Jamit Ran	Lopera.	-AM
205	Ram kerisham Ah Mond	The Raroot Rome	Marwan	mondylone
	Sh Huxon	Ith mobidia	Maewal	S
	ell. mohiudin.	Ab. Razaa.	marwah.	Les Due
	Shabit Ulmed	AS AZIZ	Marvoch.	Simpol
29	Januar W	on preter	Bhat puse	oak-
	Days brisher	Munsh Ra	Lopasa	Dyrer
211	Mukan kumaz	James up	bepare	Mukesh
2/2	Vikrant Bhaz	Ran brishen	Copesa	Chean
213	Suny Louis	Hard orath	Lopar	Sanny
214	Suny Louis Maleon lamas	Sni Chad	Lopes	Mukeshumar

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
215	Assit leuman	Duni chard	Lopes	Julon
16	Sayay hours	Pariji Avain	Lopera	Danjey
417	Bul Wrisher	AJaherdeska.	Loper	Turker!
	MisARAnmed	· ·		nisod
	Amil Rmus	Leaper Roj		Sal
	vijay kumar	. Hazi Ram	· chichha	. uler
	Rally knishen	on proken	Loperth	for the same of th
۲22	Manghi Lan	Amercha!	Dilgoht	- Jest
223	Jewan Irl	rohabi chad	lopasa	Johns

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
224	Bones W	Shalosovale	lopaza	Jan-
	Sureed kuman	Munshi Rm	Copasa	Surash
- 4	Prathre Ros	Shom, lel	Bhotpen	10go
	Firdors Alma	mhs kubec	Tachona	(ננית
	Forg Alm	mha Rayan	Truff	(D.5
	Mhss Beg	Abdul Rentid	Trungi	ef
230	Dhani Ran	Hasi Ran	Bhalpuse	(110000
	Somovilh	Sham W	Bhélpure.	सीमनाद्य
	Deni Dress	Sant Ran	Bhalpule	دليعاطس
233	Amer gail	Ram brisha	lopesa	figel
	J			

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
234	Poobhal Sheema.	S.R. Starma	Kiehhar (PCB)	Amado
235	dume Pel SHAD	Se Notch Ren	KISHTWAR	ASSIAN.
236	Moundy Kumar	40 ch By'W	Kishtwa	Que facto
237	Homoj Kumar Surine & Starr	\$5 Cachhans And	willing	June
238	Sedinder high	ele Shith launar	leistica.	Hoys
	Tagder Ray	Basi chand	Lopase.	नगदीरान
240	Tex Rom	Gogal Chand	Lapasa	47514
241	Tej Rom Vmod Kum	Hari dal	Kristlan	for .

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

S.No.	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
242	Dunickand	Lessu Jam	soundr	20-
243	munshi lou	Gian charl	Smaler	1/5 20
	Bheri lal	Roshan lal	Evide	<u>\$</u>
245	Well Rown	Babi Chard	20 para -	R
246	Neth Rown	Lel Chand	Kishhoe	16631

VENUE: Near village Lopara (Tehsil Dachhan), District-Kishtwar (J&K)

DATE: 23/09/2017

	Name of Person	Father/Husband's Name	Name of Village	Signature/Thumb Impression
247	Kashi Nath Das Narayon Das	Cland	Bhatana	Karbonie As
248	Narayon Das	sh. Harget Ram	Lipota	10

Manoj Sinna launches BSINL's digital

wallet eyeing semi-urban, rural India

NEW DELHI, Aug 18:

for

iya

in-

ınd

ght

ınd

bey

nts

hat

der

ich

ites

CE

ınd

PET

nts

cre

3Ç der

the

at-

the

its

ate ich

1 R

Moving forward with Prime Minister Narendra Modi's 'Digital India' mission, the Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited has gone digital by launching a bespoke mobile wallet that would enable its existing 100 million customers to make bill payments and transact on e-commerce platforms.

This digital wallet was launched yesterday at a special function by Minister for Telecommunications Manoi Sinha. On the occasion, Mr Sinha said, "This special initiative will take us closer to realising our PMs vision of making India a dig-

ital superpower. With this co-branded wallet.

the ease of payment will be extended to all the customers while equally strengthening financial inclusion in the rural hinterlands, which often get neglected."

"Going digital is the need of an hour for both urban and rural areas, and this partnership is definitely a step in right direction, said the Telecom Minister.

The wallet has been developed and issued by MobiKwik on behalf of BSNL With over 1:5 million merchants on the network, the BSNL Wallet is India's largest wallet by any telecom company. mu

> The app enables fastest online recharges, bill payments, shop-ping and bus booking. It is the most secure, simple and fastest way to recharge your mobile

phone.

ul

ed

Users can get all top ups, SMS: data, local, STD, ISD, postpaid, DTH plans, vouchers and full talk time recharge offers. Users can also pay for IRCTC train tickets with BSNL wallet.

According to Anupam Srivastava, CMD, BSNL, "Through this strategic partnership between BSNL and

MobiKwik, we are taking another important milestone in achieving our Honb'le PM Modi's vision of enabling and making India a lesscash society based on his grand vision of digital India.

We at BSNL are proud to be part of this programme and will ensure that all our 100 million BSNL customers will be able to scamlessly and conveniently transact and pay mobile and other financial payments through the co-branded MobiKwik wallet".

ees for taking care of their new-panel. born child "Women with disabilities

shall be paid Rs 3,000 per month as special allowance for child care. The allowance shall be payable from the time of the child's birth till the child is two years old," an order issued by Department of Personnel and Training (DoPT) said.

It shall be payable for a maximum of two eldest surviving children, it said.

"The above limit would be automatically raised by 25 per cent every time the Dearness Allowance on the revised pay 900 per month (PTI)

"The Commission recognises the huge responsibility that these women shoulder while raising their children. Therefore, instead of the factor of 1.5 that we have mostly used for semi-DA indexed allowances, it is recommended that this allowance be raised by a factor of 2 to Rs 3,000 per month," the commission had said in its report.

The DoPT has abolished desk allowance granted to Besk Officers in the Central Secretariat Service (CSS) and other headquarters services at a rate of Rs

Government of Jammu & Kashmir Jammu & Kashmir State Pollution Control Board
Ul-Alam Campus behind Gost: Silk Factory, Rajbagh, Srinager-190008.
TELE/FAX: 0194-2311165.

Notice for Public Hearing.

Public Hearing for Environmental Classance for establishment of Bursar Project, (800 MW), District Kishtwar (Jak).

Under Rule 7 (1) of EIA Notification issued by Ministry of Environment, Forests Climate Change, Govt of India vide SRO 1533 dated 14% September 2005, the publishearing for environmental Clearance of 800 MW Bursar Project, Tehsils Dachhan & Marweh, District Kishtwar to be constructed by NHPC Ltd shall be held as per the venue and dates given below:

I. For Dam s/te:

Near village Tiller, Tehsil Marwah, District 21⁴ September 2017. 11.00 A M

For Power Mouse sitei Nesr village Lopers, Tehsil Dschitan, District Kishtwer. Date: 23° September 2017. Time: 11.00°A.M

The Executive Summary in Hindi, English and Urdu of the above proposed project valiable in the following offices.

1. Commissioner/Secretary to Govt., Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment, Civil Secretariat, Srinagar

1. Director, MoEF & CC. Government of India, Northern Regional Office, Dakshin Marg, Bays 24-25, Sector 31 A, Chandigarh.

2. Deputy Commissioner, Kishtwar.

3. Regional Director, State Pollution Control Board, Transport Nagar, Parivesh Bhawan, Gladni Narwal, Jammu.

4. General Manager, District Industries Centre, Kishtwar.

5. I/c District/Officer, State Pollution Control Board, Doda/Kishtwar.

All concerned are hereby informed through this notice to send their suggestions/objections or comments before 21* September, and 23* September 2017 to Member Secretary, 18K State Pollution Control Board, Shekkhuli-Alam Compus, Behind Govt. Silk Factory, Rajbagh, Srinagar-190006 (10 AM to 4 PM) or Regional Director, State Pollution Control Board, Transport Nagar, Parivett Bhawan, Gladril Narwai, Isamu-180006 (9 AM to 3 PM) on any working day or on smallimembersecretary/keach@amail.com

The panel for conducting public hearing shall be as:

1. District: Magistrate; Kishtwar J&K or their representatives not below the rank of Addi. District Magistrate.
2. Regional Director: State Pollution Control Board, Transport Nagar, Parivers Bhawan, Gladni Natwal, Jammus.
3. District Officer, State Pollution Control Board, Kishtwar.

All interested persons/Organizations/groups are invited to participate in the above mentioned Public Hearing on the aforementioned date, venue and time and make their suggestions, view/comments and objections, if any, to the authorities, conducting the public hearing.

DIP/K-NB-1277/17, Dt: 18-8-2017

वाटा उपाध्यक्ष राष्ट्रल गांचा की गारखपुर वात्रा को पिकृतिक बताने के मुख्यमंत्री ोगी आदित्यनाथ के कटाम पर करार वलटवार किया है। पार्टी ने कहा है कि इशक गीरखपुर पिकनिक नहीं भासूम वच्ची का महर स्थल बन गया है। ग्रेस्खपुर मेहिकल कॅलिज में ऑक्सीजन की कमी को गंभीर लापरवाही बताते हुए पार्टी ने काझ कि मुख्यमंत्री और सांसद दोनों के नाते योगी अपनी जवाबदेही से बब्रु नहीं सकते । कांग्रेस प्रवक्ता अभिवेक गन सिंधवी ने कहा कि मुख्यमंत्री यह

पिकानक स्थल नहा है। मगर यह बच्चा की हत्या, लापरवाही और नाकाभी का स्थल है। उन्होंने कहा कि मुख्यमंत्री का क्रांग्रेस उपाद्यक्ष की यात्रा पर की गईं टिप्पणी न केवल आंखें बेल्कि शर्मनाक है। राहुल गांधी इस लापखाही की वजह से मीत के शिकार हुए बच्चों के परिजनों से सहानुभूति जताने, सरकार की नाकामी को लेकर जागरूकता पैदा करने के लिए वहां गए। इसलिए योगी का इसे पिकनिक बताना मीत के शिकार हए मासमी का अपमान है।

गमने आई लाक कथा

व्यलंट की मांग को लेकर कीर्ट ची महिला की तलक यांचिका तर कोर्ट ने टॉग्रलंट न वनाकर भी को मानसिक करता स्थिति गाना

सोने और उठने-बैठने के लिए अलग कष्टा की मांग जायज क्रवायाचील ने कहा कि प्राची ने विवाहित इंक्टिना क्षेत्रे के नाते यह मांग की _{मी} कि इसके लिए घर में सीने और ू इटने-बंदने के लिए अलग कक्ष होना जाहिए। महिला की ऐसी मांग करना गैर विजित्र मध्ये समझा जा सकता। साथ री एक महिला होने के ताते प्रार्थी की **वह अधिकार है कि उसकी निजता और** 4्ब्रीयोसित गरिमा बनी रहे। न्यायाधीश ने आदश में कहा कि परिवार की आवश्यकता और महिलाओं के मान-सम्भान के लिए शोधालय अपरिहार्य है। 21वीं सदी के इस दौर में खुले में शीर की प्रथा समाज के लिए कर्तक

हरियाणा में भाजपा विधायक समेत 200 लोगों पर केस

जागरण संवाददाता, करनाल : हरियाणा के असध में पन्नकारों पर हमले के मामले में पुलिस ने भाजपा विद्यातक बख्शीश सिंह समेत लगभग 200 हामों के खिलाफ हत्या के प्रयास समेत विभिन्त धाराओं के तहत केस दर्ज किया है। यह भी आरोप है कि विधायक की शह पर ही सिख समाज के युवाओं ने शुक्रवार को बाजार में उपद्रव किया था। घटना की कवरेज करने आए पत्रकारों पर इन युवकों ने हमला किया और उनके कैमरे व मोबाइल फोन तोड दिए थे।

आस्ट्रेलिया, अमेरिका सहित दुनिया के ालेकर मंत्रालय अपनी चिंता जता चुका है।

क्षेगे। इसके लिए मंत्रालय ने भारी-भरकम[्] करना भी है। वैसे भी पिछले कुछ साली में बजट का भी प्रावधान किया है। अध्ययन के लिए भारत आने वाले विदेशी मंत्रालय के मुताबिक इस दिशा में अत्रों की संख्या लगातार घट की है। इसको

ं जम्मू एवं कश्मीर सरकार

जम्मू एवं कंप्रभीर राज्य प्रतृष्ण नियंत्रण बोर्ड शक्ष-दल-आतम परिसर गेढे सरकारो रेशन फेक्ट्रो राजवाग, श्रीनगर-190008 टेली(फेक्स: 0194-2311165

मावर्जनिक सुनवाई के लिए सूचना

अब्दर्स प्रश्चिताना (800 मेला), जिल्ला किरतबार (जेपसमें) की प्रतिख्यांना के तिथ पर्यावाश सुद्धता के दिना सार्धजनिक सुनवाई

प्रकारको 1533 दिखे 14 सिनांसर 2006 के जीविज प्रवेजाणा कर मर्व जावया प्रविश्वीर प्रकार नाता सरकार को और से देळांद्र अभिस्तुचना के निराम 7(1) के ताहर एन्ट्रामीयी विभिन्दे हुन्ते, और से निर्मात के जाने वाली 800 नेवा परिचारणा ताचील प्रकार पर महत्वा, जिल्ला केला के प्रयोगणा तुक्कता के लिए प्रार्थ गीनक सुरुवाई अने हिए स्वरुवी एवं विभिन्नी वर की जाएंद्रि

1. क्रेम स्थल के लिए ं दिकट गांव दिल्ला, तहरील मध्या, विका विशायात्र तिथि : 21 सितामा 2017 के

2; पामा हाउस स्थाल के विवय् : विकट गाँप लोपाड़ तरकोल प्रकार किया किसावार तिर्धि : 23 सिर्गावर 2017年 **撰明**表 11:00 和³

स्ताबित परियोजना का निर्वाहक आयंत्र निर्माणीयता अधिकारियों के दम्लाएँ में हिंदी, आँग्रेजी तमा वर्ष में

कराम्य हैं 1. अपुत्राम, बन, गरिमिन्नी हिन्नुन एवं प्रयावरण के प्राप्तयों विभाग के खेंचन, नागीक सर्विवालीय, क्षेत्रमा 2. तिरोक्त प्राय्योक्षण वर्ष सीनी, भारत सरकार, उसवें बेशीन, कार्यालय, विश्वण मार्ग, केयन, 24-25, सेक्टर 31-ए, बंद्रीयत्व श्रे. अनुष्ठा किरतसाव, 4 केशीय विदेशक, एक्य प्रयुवण गिर्दाश्य लोडे, इंसपोर्ट नगर, गरिनेत सपन, प्राप्तन तृत्याल, जम्म, 5- महाप्रवेशक, किला ज्योग केंद्र किरतसाद 6. आई/सी विकार अधिकारी, एक्य प्रयूवण निर्माण

भीई, द्रोध-विश्वलाह
सभी समितिकार जार्यों को यहा इस सूचना के करिये यह सूचित किया जाता है कि से अपने सुआव/आपतियाँ
21 सितकार 2017 को अध्या उससे पहले सदस्य सचिव लेव्हेंके राज्य प्रदेश निवालय कोई, सैंब-कर-जातीन
प्रीसार मेंग्ने स्वामी देवता फैल्की, प्रज्यान, जीनम- 190008 (को सुक्तार 1) करे से साम 4 को तक। अध्या
प्रीयार मेंग्ने स्वामी देवता फैल्की, प्रज्यान, जीनम- 190008 (क्वार के अध्या का स्वामी निवाल लेका लाम् 190008 (क्वार के अध्या का स्वामी का

Government of the Jamein & Kashnit Directorale of Information & Public Relations

Selection list of candidate for the part of Exploitin Department, Divisional as Public Address System Operator, Information Department, Divisional Cadre Jamms item No. 039 (01 of 20) 6; duted 07.04.2016;

Secretary SSE (6K Stineger's lotter No. SSE/Secy/Sel/2017/5319-25/ eferance: I.

dated 08 06,2017 Reministrative Department's Teiter Ng, ID/Esil/11/3014



as,

The quotations shall reach in the office of Superintendent District Jai var within lan days from the issue of this notice addressed to SuperIntendent

NO.DIPU-4496 DATED : 19-06-2017

7 اوارانیه استسر، واستسریه بلیش وزست استسریات کے مشیقا کا گلیست و شدنداد دوسید اگرست او یکا بیسب ارجی سنت مجسیودا کواویک

"Kishtwar Times" daily dated 20/08/2017